Original Open Record Email to TDCJ for any memo or opinion sought or sent to TDCJ on the
constitutionality of the HOTF Seminary Program, sent on 10-16-20 and received on 10-30-20. | have
followed up with a request for the respondent and, if signed off by an supervisor, that person too.

From: mancssdfSatt net <mancis3@alt net>

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 4:07 P

Ta: Open Records Exec Services «Openfecnrds. Exechervices @tdol tewas gows
e maness18att.net

Subject: OR On Legal Opinion

CAUTION: This emmadl was secervad Som on EXTERNA utoe, use csulon when clickong ol

Dctober 16, 2020

Dear OR Coandinator

I would l&e copées of any legal opmion, memo, memorandum sought by or given to the executive
director's office jor other state executive| where the TDC! legal offices or Texas Governor's 1o TDC that
pstified the seminary program as constitutional. |.am not talking about court cases. | feel at some point
i 2010-2002 and to the present, someone like Brad Livingston or Bryan Collier asked about its kegality,
and that the TDCIs lawyers wrote some kind of response allowing Livingston, et al, to go ahead and
start the program.

There may not have been anything wiitien. But it just stands (o reason as Grover Norwood and L Gow.
Dan Patrick and Bryan Coller began the program, they sought a legal opinion or mema of some kind.
Sincerety,

Michaed G Mamess
&09. 383 4671
Home: Maness3 @att net - cell MGManess IS email. com

File Meszage Help ESET Attactments '-? Tell mewhat you want to do

I’IF‘. - Michaal Maness

- - 3 Reply Y Rephy &0 ¥ Fonwms el
@ OGC Open Records <ogropensecordsi@tdo) teuss. govs .

e g B ar il il 1 ! Ii5h FI
PR - Michasl Wanas pdi
[—-’L‘: odf Fi b

W Maness

The TDC] dises not have any ndormaton responsive fo vour request dabed Ovtober 16, 20200 We now
consider your reques! closed

Thanlk vou,

Office of the General Counsel-TT)C]

The information contomined in this evmail and any atfochments & intended for the exclvsive use of the oddresses{s) ond moy
comtain fanfidentiol, privileged, or propriptary informetion, Any other vse of these mateeials i strictly prohidited. This emoil
shail pot be forwarded outside the Texos Department of Criminal Justice, Gffice of the Generol Counsed, without the permission
af the arginal sender. if you hove receteed this moterio! in srror, please noblfy me immediately by tefephane and dastray all
wlectronic, popey, ar ather versions




